DATE: 19 NOVEMBER 2020
EMAIL: NOMAscm@DBSA.ORG

INQUIRIES: NOMA RAKOMA
TELEPHONE:011 313 3869
ADDENDUM NO.1 RFP233/2020

THE CLARIFICATIONS MUST BE READ TO FORM PART OF TENDER NO.
RFP233 /2020
1. We have noted an Error on page 34 regarding the closing date. Please Note that RFP233/2020 will be closing
Online on the 25th November 2020 @ 23:55pm NOT on the 20th November 2020.
2. The TOR requires that the service provider use the Long-Term Financial Model (LTFM) as a basis for
developing a Long-Term Financial Strategy. Please confirm that the LTFM will be made available to
the service providers as well as documentation that outlines how to use the tool? Answer: The idea
is for the PSP to provide a Long-term Financial model as part of their solution. We are not providing
one. One of the criteria is for them to HAVE a demonstrable model as part of their proposal.
3. The bid documents indicate 200 days for 6 experts. Is this 200 day per expert, or 200 days in total?
Answer: It is 200 days for every expert – we anticipate them working on a metro each….
4. The bid indicates 15 months, starting in November 2020. As submissions are only due at the end of
November, work will clearly not commence in November. Will the timeframe be 15 months from
commencement of work, or will work need to be completed by March 2022 regardless of when the
project kicks off? Answer: We will stick to 15 months from start of contract, please
5. Reference is made to an existing model:
5.1 Is this the broad LTFS framework, or is an existing impact model being referred to? Answer: It
would be an excel – or similar – type file that performs the calculations, supporting the LRFT
framework, i.e. calculating the proposals and impact of the framework
5.2 If the latter, is it just a template or is it already populated with data? Answer: Not populated
with data – to be sourced from the metro’s financial statements and engagements with them
3.3. If it is a template, has CSP confirmed with all 5 metros that the data required is available?
Answer: Yes, we have confirmed that the BASE data is available
6. The scope includes institutionalisation of the model with the metros. Can you confirm that all 5
metros are aware of the work, and have signed up to participate in this process? Answer: YES,
eagerly awaiting

Kind Regards,
NOMATHAMSANQA RAKOMA - PROCUREMENT & TENDER ADMINISTRATOR

